From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:04 AM

To: 'GHUNIA, Rafig Ahmed' <ghuniar@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Ahsan WHO Naseerabad' <ahsan_sano89@yahoo.com>; 'HAQ,
Ahsan' <haga@who.int>; 'BILAWAL, Ali' <bilawala@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar'
<bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>

Subject: RE: Jhal Magsi Attendance for the month of August 2019

Dear Sir,

Thanks for your kind remarks.

as the staff admitted his mistake .as per SOP the said staff will issue
explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism to find out his stance
on his casualand un professional behavior.

The email is being send to you for your kind information.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: GHUNIA, Rafig Ahmed [mailto:ghuniar@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:28 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Ahsan WHO Naseerabad' <ahsan sano89@yahoo.com>; HAQ,
Ahsan <haga@who.int>; BILAWAL, Ali <bilawala@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Re:Jhal Magsi Attendance for the month of August 2019

Dear Sabeela Pasha
Agreed with Dr. Ali Bilawal PEO Jhal Magsi comments.

Regards
Dr Rafig Ghunia

Sent from my Huawei phone
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-------- Original message --------

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Today, 9:59 AM

To: "GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed" <ghuniar@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, 'Ahsan WHO Naseerabad' <ahsan sano89@yahoo.com>,
"HAQ, Ahsan" <haga@who.int>, "BILAWAL, Ali" <bilawala@who.int>, "BUGTI, Muhammad
Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>

Subject: RE: Jhal Magsi Attendance for the month of August 2019

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email your kind comments and
confirmation is still awaited on the absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Muhammad
Shaeen .

please share your kind remarks so that further action will be taken
accordingly.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:07 PM

To: 'GHUNIA, Rafig Ahmed' <ghuniar@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Ahsan WHO Naseerabad' <ahsan sano89@yahoo.com>; 'HAQ,
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

With reference to below placed email regarding attendence sheet for the
month of August 2019. PEO Dr.Ali Bilawal shared attandance sheet in
which he reported absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Muhammad Shaeen dated
24t August 2019.
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Please share your kind remarks did the staff absent on the mentioned date
or he informed you about his absenteeism or any emergency,so that further
action will be taken accordingly.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: BILAWAL, Ali [mailto:bilawala@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: GHUNIA, Rafig Ahmed <ghuniar@who.int>; Ahsan WHO Naseerabad <ahsan sano89@yahoo.com>;

HAQ, Ahsan <haga@who.int>
Subject: Jhal Magsi Attendance for the month of August 2019

Dear Sabeela Pasha,

Please find the attached copy of attendance sheet of UCPOs (Shoukat Ali & Muhammad
Shaeen) of district Jhal Magsi for the month of August, 2019.
Submitted as required.

Thanks with best regards,

Dr Ali Bilawal,,

Polio Eradication Officer Jhal Magsi,
PEI/WHO - Balochistan,Pakistan.
Ph. 03118355900

Alternate:- dralibilawal86@gmail.com
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